
 

To, 
Goran Marby,  CEO 
Xavier Calvez, CFO 
Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 
 
24 October, 2016 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Subject: DIDP Request on ICANN’s compliance with US Lobbying law 
 
This is a request under your Documentary Information Disclosure Policy for information related 
to ICANN’s compliance with US Lobbying Law. The Expenditure Test for measuring Lobbying 
Activity specifies the limits for non-taxable lobbying expenditure.1  
 
We would like to request all documents in ICANN’s possession that show that ICANN complies 
with these expenditure limits.  
 
We hope that our request will be processed within the stipulated time period of 30 days. Do let 
us know if you require any clarifications on our queries. 
 
 
Thank You 
Asvatha Babu 
Centre for Internet and Society, India 
 

                                                
1 https://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/measuring-lobbying-activity-expenditure-test 


